
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 770913911160 Delivery Exception 
Monday, July 13, 2020 9:34:55 AM 

We were unable to complete delivery of your 
package 
We made another delivery attempt: 07/13/2020 9:22 am. A final 
delivery attempt will be made on the next business day. 

See "Resolving Delivery Issues" for recommended actions 

It& See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips 

Tracking# 770913911160 

Ship di.lte: 

Thu, 7/9/2020 

At!n: Mindy \Nilrnx 
City or h1gbN0od 
ln()lil\/•mod. Ct, tl03(J"I 

us 

Shipment Facts 

Delivery exception 

FedEx: ;:i.thnnpled. tiut v·,i,~~; :..matik: to cDmp:eie dd~very of the 

fclb,·.1in>1 (;hip,nenl 

770913911160 

Status: 

Refornn<:e: D20i70i236.00 task ODC 

Pa<:kaging type: 

Nmnbm of pie<:es: 

Weigh!: ()50 lb. 

Sl<indiml trnnsi1: 7/10/2020 by 10 30 Wl 

Resolving Delivery Issues 
The re;J.son deHve:y \.·vas not r;ompleted ~~' ouWned beb\:Vc V\1lier0 

~1ppl!r;able, re::,o~utkm n=::coff~mendnt!on::, ?.re a~-:;o pmv~ded. 

Exception Reeommendea Action 
Rea$0tl 

C: .. rsir.Jm::::r Dr.JDf tag i.Nin µrov!de ~he ~~n·K: and sdd:·ess r.Jf 
not HK: PrsdEx !oGst~oD i.Nher:::: you may µ~ck up your 

A\;an,~bk~ or ~;h~pmenl, and ~lh!<n indk:~ite it :::.noth~n ddh;1:wf 
Sw;~n1:~~;s :::.lten~pl 1A1H: b~~ m~ide. 
C~osed 

Scheduled delivery· 

Tue, 7/14/2020 by 
12:00 am 

9:05 am -1025 am 

Jilmes Erndius, ESU, 
Litig0tim1 Cou 
Pe TA f';)lJ'Hfafon 

LOS N~GE!.,ES, CA 90026 

us 



Preparing for Delivery 
To he!p (:_:rrsu:·(:_: succ(ssstu~ d::::!ive:y r.Jf your shlµm0rit, µksas0 rev~::::v~r 

the bebv-:, 

Won't be hi 

You :"=':<JV ti1:: ab=~~ to hoki yn:..:r deHv1:Hy at :::. conv~~nkmt F1::df. :< \iVodd 
Ser"ice Center nc FcodEx Office lncritinn for rick up, Tc;<ck your 
shlpmerit to deterrnine Hok! at FedEx ~or;;~Hon 8V;~!bhB~ty 

·~':·· ~\\::\} ~ ·,:~: :·:::'~Y~,,~;~, :~; :'~·:~<:::>~~ ~~"::" C\.>:>~':< :t:~ ''· tU·:jf· :::~:·k :::.:::;.:~; :.:::::d~,: ~.i -:._~. :~:·:< 
: ~":\~}:· :::_;:·~:(;~ :~ ~ :·:,;::h·~:;; :·~::--:::..:;::·,,·~~'-~ 


